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November 28, 2017

Honorable Scott Harris

Clerk of the United States Supreme Court
1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

RE: Michael Ledford v. Eric Sellers, Warden
Case No. 17-6819

Dear Mr. Harris:

The State of Georgia respectfully requests a 30-day extension for filing Respondent’s brief in
opposition to the petition for writ of certiorari in the above-styled case. The additional time
requested is necessary for Respondent’s counsel to confer, review, and finalize Respondent’s
brief and to respond to the constitutional issues on appeal with a record that is large. The brief is
currently due in this Court on December 18, 2017. Therefore, [ am requesting an extension of
thirty days, until January 17, 2017, in which to file Respondent’s brief.

Sincerely,

7 ,/'

CHANNELL SINGH
Assistant Attorney General

cc: Brian Kammer
William Morrison



